
Page 1 of 1

Meyers, Robert COE

From: Murawski, Michael P. COE

Sent: Wednesday, April01, 2009 10:29 AM

To: Diers, Robert L. MDPD

Cc: Meyers, Robed COE

Subject: laser International

DearCaptainDiers:

Pursuantto our phoneconversationyou advisedme of the following:

TaserInternationalis a Countyvendorfrom whomMDPD purchasestheir
taserdevices.

TaserInternationalis offering a newproduct,a mobile, officer worn
recording/videodevicesimilar to the in-cardevicesbut worn on the officers
lapel.

TaserInternationalis sponsoringa seminaropento all law enforcement
officers to tout theirnewproduct.

TaserInternationalhasofferedto all law enforcementagenciesthe
opportunityto attendthe seminarandstay at the hosthotel for a rateof $345
includesseminarandhotel NOT airfare.

You arepermittedto takeadvantageof the rateof $345 offeredby Taser
International.My understandingis, baseduponwhat you advised,that the
MDPD will paythe $345 andpayfor airfare.In otherwordsTaser
Internationalis NOT picking up the tab theyare only offering the grouprate
which is availableto all law enforcementnationwidenotjust MDPD.

If I havemisstatedanyof the relevantfactspleaselet me know.

Thankyou

4/1/2009


